
Amoco Production Company (USA) 
Houston Region-West 
501 WestLake Park Boulevard 
Post Office Box 3092 
Houston, Texas 77253 

October 19, 1982 

Fi le : JCA-986. 51 NM-3327 

Re: Federal "CW" Com Well No. 1 
Antelope Ridge Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

The State of New Mexico OIL CQ. 
Energy and Mineral Department _ s 

Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey 

Gentlemen: 

Amoco Production Company (USA) respectfully requests the unorthodox 
location hearing for the subject well be docketed for November 10, 1982. 
This matter was originally submitted for administrative approval by our 
letter of September 15, 1982 (File: JCA-986. 51 NM-3301). As stated in 
said application, the requested unorthodox location is 660' FSL X 990' 
FEL of Section 3, Township-23-South, Range-34-East. This location will 
be utilized to d r i l l a ±13,600' well to test the Morrow Formation along 
with other possible gas bearing zones in the Strawn and Atoka. 

This letter confirms the October 15, 1982 telephone conversation between 
Larry Sheppard and Ms. Florene Davidson whereby this request for docket 
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was conveyed. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please 
contact Larry Sheppard of our Houston-West Region, Proration Section 
(Phone: 713/556-3928). 

Yours very truly, 

LWS/cag 
1188/1 


